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-------- Original Message --------
| Chat & Mobile Text Subject: RE: all Gateway records please
!Iam Offline ' From: rob@redwoodrob.con
Date: Thu, May 21, 2009 5:30 pm
To: "Public Records" <PublicRecords@baagmd.gov>

Search Shortcuts

My Photos Hi,
My Attachments I am ready whenever documents are available on any day between
11-1.
ADVERTISEMENT Rob Simpson

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: all Gateway records please

From: "Public Records" <PublicRecords@baagmd.gov>
Date: Thu, May 21, 2009 3:03 pm

To: <rob@redwoodrob.com>

Hello to you Mr. Simpson,

We are gathering the documents you requested. This is a lot of material,
and it will take a while to pull all of it together. We hope to have some of
it ready for you next week. Please call me to schedule an appointment.

Thank you,
Public Records Staff

In house: Public Records
publicrecords@baagmd.gov

Rochelle Henderson,
Public Records Coordinator
415-749-4784

From: rob@redwoodrob.com [mailto:rob@redwoodrob.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2009 1:37 PM

To: Alexander Crockett; William Guy; Public Records
Subject: all Gateway records please

Good afternoon Ms Henderson,

I would like all available documents associated with the project
including any public notices issued and source tests. Since its
been 2 weeks since my request I would also like to update my
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request to include any additional documents filed after my
initial request until the time the information is provided, I
wont require copies of documents that I filed with the EPA or
District within the last week or so.

I pasted your last email to the appropriate location in this
thread, I think that will make it clearer to review.

thank you

Rob Simpson

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: Clarification needed

From: "Public Records" <PublicRecords@baagmd.gov>
Date: Wed, May 13, 2009 12:37 pm

To: <rob@redwoodrob.com>

Cc: "Alexander Crockett" <ACrockett@baagmd.gov>

Good day to you Mr. Simpson:

I need a clarification from you please in regards to your Public
Record Request. On the form, you only checked source test
reports but you also stated that you would like all files. Are
you referring to all Source Test Report Files or all files in
general in regards to Gateway?

| await your email.
Thank you,
Public Records Staff

In house: Public Records
publicrecords @baagmd.gov

Rochelle Henderson,
Public Records Coordinator

415-749-4784

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: 09-04-86_Simpson

From: rob@redwoodrob.com

Date: Wed, May 06, 2009 5:08 pm

To: "Public Records" <PublicRecords@baagmd.gov>
Cc: "Alexander Crockett"” <ACrockett@baagmd.gov>,
"William Guy"

<wguy@baagmd.gov>

I pasted your last email to the appropriate location in
this thread, I think that will make it clearer to review.
Can you tell me the cost and explain why the
documents are not available to me electronically.
Having to make multiple trips to San Francisco and
pay for copies of documents, that were obviously
created digitally, creates a significant financial
encumbrance and impediment to (my) public
participation. Particularly since most of the
documents should be on your website like other
agencies do and duly noticed pursuant to the
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settlement agreement with Communities for a Better
Environment and Our Childrens Earth Foundation No.
02-70191 Dated December 31, 2002 in the United
States Ninth District Court of Appeals.

Thank you
Rob Simpson

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: public rwecords request Gateway

From: "Public Records" <PublicRecords@baagmd.gov>
Date: Wed, May 06, 2009 3:00 pm

To: <rob@redwoodrob.com>

Cc: "Alexander Crockett" <ACrockett@baagmd.gov>,
"William Guy"

<wguy@baagmd.gov>

Good day to you Mr. Simpson,

On Monday, | sent you an email in regards to your request. To
date you have not yet responded. | would like to offer you
another option. If you like | can send the records to an outside
service and you can have all of the records by next week. If
you would like for me to move forward, please email me back.

asap.

| await your email.

Thank you,
Public Records Staff

In house: Public Records
publicrecords@baagmd.gov

Rochelle Henderson,
Public Records Coordinator
415-749-4784

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: 09-04-86_Simpson

From: "Public Records”
<PublicRecords@baagmd.gov>

Date: Mon, May 04, 2009 11:27 am

To: <rob@redwoodrob.com>

Cc: "Alexander Crockett"
<ACrockett@baagmd.gov>, "William Guy"
<wguy@baagmd.gov>

09-04-86_Simpson

Good morning to you Mr. Simpson,

Here is a list of all of the applications. Y ou will need
to schedule an appointment to view and make any
copies you wish. Some of the files are quite thick.
Please email or call me to schedule an appointment.
We have been very busy with appointments so lets
get a date that is best for the both of us. | await
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your call or email to let me know when you would like
to come in a make copies. None of the records you
requested are available electronically. They are all
hard copy files.
Plant #: 18143
Company name: Gateway Generating Station
Location: 3225 Wilbur Avenue , Antioch , CA'
94509
~ Application #: 15777
Project title: Title VInitial Acid Rain
Engineer: Brian K Lusher [1015]
Received: 02/20/07
Application #: 20242
Project title: 300 bhp Emergency Diesel Fire Pump
Engineer
Engineer: Brian K Lusher [1015]
Received: 03/06/09
Application #: 20385
Project title: Determination of Exemption
Engineer: Brian K Lusher [1015]
Received: 03/23/09
Application #: 1000
Banking #: 795
Project title: New Source/Gas Turbine
Engineer: Brian K Lusher [1015]
Received: 03/06/00
Final disposition: A/C granted, 07/24/01
Application #: 14550
Project title: Oil Water Separator( PO of 8/25/06
changed to AC)
Engineer: Craig S Ullery [394 ]
Received: 04/27/06
Final disposition: A/C granted, 08/25/06
Application #: 16115
Project title: Renewal of Gateway Generating Station
(A/N 1000)
Engineer: Brian K Lusher [1015]
Received: 05/04/07
Final disposition: Grant/Issue, 06/19/07
Application #: 17182
Project title: Modification/Combustion Turbine
Generators
Engineer: Brian K Lusher [1015]
Received: 01/07/08
Final disposition: Canceled, 02/19/09

Thank you,
Public Records Staff

In house: Public Records
publicrecords@baagmd.gov
Rochelle Henderson,

Public Records Coordinator

415-749-4784

From: rob@redwoodrob.com
[mailto:rob@redwoodrob.com]

Sent: Thursday, April 30, 2009 1:44 PM

To: Public Records

Subject: public records request Gateway

Hi,

I attached my public records request for all
available information about the Gateway
power plant.
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